Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, January 06, 2009 09:47 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * Update! The Final Denver 2008 Update is Online! * *

01/07/2009

Greetings!
The Final Update for Denver Show 2008 is finally online!

Yes, I know it's 2009 but this update ran a couple of weeks late. I'm

glad it did because it allowed me to add an additional twenty items into
the update, including some incredible specimens from the Ferris mineral
collection at newly discounted prices! In this update you'll find Pink
Elbaite from Elba, Fluorites from around the world, Bisbee Azurite and
Rams Horn Gypsum, exceptional gem specimens from the Gabriel Risse
collection, Jonas Mine Rubellites, ElImwood specimens, Rhodonite in
Galena, rare purple Fluorite on Stibnite, ggmmy Tanzanite, Cinnabar from
Arkansas, new specimens from the Edward David collection, and much,
much more!!

This is a very exciting update and I think there should be something for
everyone in the offering!

The links to the three new mineral rooms are located here:

http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2008-8.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2008-9.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2008-10.htm

*To see all the Denver 2008 Rooms, please begin with this link *

All reasonable offers are welcome and as always, layaway purchases
are available.

Please e-mail if you have any questions.

Thanks again!

Kevin

** BIG NEWS ** Beginning in January and ending on February 1st,
Superior Galleries will be auctioning off my entire Silver, Gold, and
Exceptional Mineral Collection! To receive a free catalog, just click
the link at the top of the main page! All catalogs will mail out soon.
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